
Mike McGuinness, District 7 
President 
William A. Carrington, District 6 
President Pro Tern 

PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

Melanie Rutherford, District 1 
Brett Nicholson, District 2 
Mikal Goodman, District 3 
Kathalee James, District 4 
William Parker, Jr., District 5 

It is this Council's mission "To serve the citizens of Pontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced quality of life 
for its residents, fostering the vision of a family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play. " 

47450 Woodward Pontiac, MI 48342 Phone: (248) 758-3200 Sheila Grandison, MiPMC 
Deputy City Clerk 

39th Session of the 11th Council 
July 5, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. 

Meeting Location: City Council Chambers 47450 Woodward Pontiac, MI 48342 
Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 

Invocation 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States 

Moment of Silence 

Roll Call 

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers from the Meeting 

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Consent Agenda 
A. June 24, 2022 Communications, Engagement & Operations Subcommittee Meeting Minutes 
B. June 24, 2022 Facilities & Property Subcommittee Meeting Minutes 
C. June 27, 2022 Law & the Courts Subcommittee Meeting Minutes 
D. June 27, 2022 Parks, Recreation & Public Works Subcommittee Meeting Minutes 
E. June 28, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Special Presentation 
1. Oakland HOPE Services Provided 

Discussion 
2. Stronger Strategies for Tackling Overgrown Grass in our City 

Recognition of Elected Officials 

Agenda Address (Two Minutes Time Limit) 

Agenda Items 

Ordinance 
3. Adoption of an Ordinance Amending Animals Ordinance to Define a Dangerous Dog more clearly, and to 

elevate the second violation as a Misdemeanor (second reading) 



Resolutions 
City Council 

4. Resolution Establishing 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Budget Review City Council Schedule Expectations 

5. Resolution Directing City Administration to Draft Ordinance for Regulated Retail Sales of Marijuana in 
Pontiac 

Communications 
City Council 

6. Council Subcommittee Reports will be given at the next Pontiac City Council Meeting, July 12, 2022 

7. 2022 City of Pontiac Pride and Beautification Award Nominations are now Available at Pontiac City Hall in 
Council Offices, or on City Website at the Council Webpage 

8. Junior Achievement Summer Enrichment, Presented by Pontiac Collective Impact Partnership and the Pontiac 
School District, July 5-28, 2022 from 1:00 to 3:00 pm, Held at Pontiac High School, 1051 Arlene Avenue, 
Pontiac 48340 

9. Power Company Kids Club and Deputies For Kids Fun in the Field, July 6, 2022 from 4pm to 7pm at Aaron 
Perry Park 

10. Oakland University Math Corps Summer Camp, July 11 through August 5, 2022 from 9:00 am to 2:30 pm, 
held at Oakland University. Visit mathcorps.org/pontiac for more information 

11. Elam Family & Friends Block Party, July 16, 2022 from 11:00 am to 7:00 pm, held at 485 S. Sanford Street, 
Pontiac 48341 

12. Pontiac Farmers Market, July 17, 2022 from 1 :00 to 4:00 pm, held at 11 N. Saginaw Street, Downtown Pontiac 
48342 

13. New Springfield Missionary Baptist Church Vacation Bible School, July 19, 20, and 21 from 9:00 am to 3:00 
pm, held at 124 Prospect Street, Pontiac MI 48341 

14. New Springfield Missionary Baptist Church Annual Community Picnic, July 23, 2022 from 12:00 to 5:00 
p.m., held at 124 Prospect Street, Pontiac MI 48341 

15. Pontiac Transportation Museum Cruise & Clues, July 23, 2022 from 1 :00 to 5:00 pm, 250 W. Pike Street, 
Pontiac 48341 

16. Oakland County's Historical Society 53rd Annual Summer Ice Cream Social, July 30 and 31, 2022, 12:00 to 
4:00 pm, held at their Oakland History Center, 405 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue, Pontiac 48342 

17. Pontiac Transportation Museum Open House During Dream Cruise, August 20, 2022 from 1 :00 to 5 :00 pm, 
250 W. Pike Street, Pontiac 48341 

18. Oak Hill Cemetery Walk, September 18, 2022, Walking Tours at 2:00, 3:00, and 4:00 pm, held at Oak Hill 
Cemetery, 216 University Drive, Pontiac 48342 

Mayor's Office 
19. Next Pontiac Planning Commission Meeting is Wednesday, July 6, 2022 at 6:00 p.m., held at City Hall 

20. Pontiac Youth Recreation Summer Programming Running Now Through August 20, Enrollment Opportunities 

2 



Still Available. Visit pontiacrecreation.recdesk.com or call (248) 758-3037 for more information. 

21. Brunch+ Community Conversations with Mayor Greimel, July 9, 2022 from 11 :00 am to 1 :00 pm, held at 
Prospect Missionary Baptist Church, 351 Prospect Street, Pontiac 48342 

22. Michigan Department of Transportation Woodward Loop Reconfiguration Project Community Engagement 
Sessions, July 14, 2022 from 1:00 to 3:00 pm, and from 5:00 to 7:00 pm, held at Bowens Senior Center, 52 
Bagley Street, Pontiac 48341 

23. The Shores at Crystal Lake Proposed Development Town Hall Meeting, July 20, 2022 from 6:00 to 8:00 pm, 
held at Bowens Senior Center, 52 Bagley Street, Pontiac 48341. Open to all interested residents, beverages and 
light refreshments provided. 

24. Brunch+ Community Conversations with Mayor Greimel, August 6, 2022 from 11 :00 am to 1 :00 pm, held at 
Pontiac Kappa Foundation Center, 200 Earlmoor, Pontiac 48341 

25. Brunch+ Community Conversations with Mayor Greimel, September 10, 2022 from 11:00 am to 1:00 pm, 
held at Ruth Peterson Senior Center, 990 Joslyn Avenue, Pontiac 48340 

26. Brunch + Community Conversations with Mayor Greimel, October 8, 2022 from 11 :00 am to 1 :00 pm, held at 
Bowens Senior Center, 351 Prospect Street, Pontiac 48342 

Public Comment (Three Minutes Time Limit) 

Closing Comments 
Mayor Greimel (Seven Minutes Time Limit) 
Clerk and City Council (Three Minutes Time Limit) 

Adjournment 

3 



CONSENT 
AGENDA 

A 



Pontiac City Council 
Communications, Engagement & Operations Subcommittee 

June 24, 2022 Meeting Minutes 

Meeting held at Pontiac City Hall, 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, Michigan 
in the City Council Conference Room. 

In Attendance: 
Council members: Chair Mikal Goodman, William Carrington, Mike McGuinness 
After Pro Tem Cam·ngton 's Departure at 5 pm: Councilwoman Melanie Rutherford Attended 
Mayor: Tim Greimel 
Deputy Mayor: Khalfani Stephens 
Information Technology: Ken Martin 
Cable Communications: Phil Brown 
Mayor's Office: Claudia Buckley 
Legislative Intern: Genevieve Cabados 
Member of the Public: Renee Voit-Porath 

The meeting started at 4:00 p.m. 

I. Business: 
a. Cable System Enhancements Progress Update 

b. Website Upgrades Progress Update 

c. Microsoft 365 Implementation Progress Update 

d. Review of City Rebranding Elements, Next Steps in Process 

II. Items for Future Consideration by the Subcommittee: 

III. Public Comment: No request for public comment at the meeting. 

IV. Adjournment: The meeting ended at 5:40 p.m. 



CONSENT 
AGENDA 

B 



Pontiac City Council 
Facilities & Property Subcommittee 

June 24, 2022 Meeting Minutes 

Meeting held at Pontiac City Hall, 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, Michigan 
in the City Council Conference Room. 

In Attendance: 
Council members: Chair William Carrington, Mike McGuinness, and William Parker Jr. 
Deputy Mayor: Khalfani Stephens 
Department of Public Works: Larry Robinson 

The meeting started at 3:05 p.m. 

I. New Business: 
a. Oakland County Tax Foreclosure Properties Right of First Refusal 
b. Facilities Improvements and Maintenance Items in Budget Proposal 
c. Facilities Condition Assessment 

II. Standing Updates: 
a. Senior Centers 
b. City Hall 
c. Sheriff Substation 
d. Fire Stations 
e. Phoenix Center 

III. Items for Future Consideration by the Subcommittee: 

IV. Public Comment: No request for public comment at the meeting. 

V. Adjournment: The meeting ended at 3:55 p.m. 



CONSENT 
AGENDA 

C 



Pontiac City Council 
Law & The Courts Subcommittee 

June 27, 2022 Meeting Minutes 

Meeting held at Pontiac City Hall, 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, Michigan 
in the City Council Conference Room. 

In Attendance: 
Council members: Chair William Parker Jr. and Brett Nicholson 
Mayor: Tim Greimel 
Deputy Mayor: Khalfani Stephens 
Court Administrator: Lynette Ward . 
Legislative Counsel: Monique Sharpe 

The meeting started at 4:07 p.m. 

I. New Business: 

II. Standing Updates: 
a. Firewall 
b. Juror Parking 
c. Tracking System 
d. Blight Tickets 
e. Remediation of Properties 

III. Items for Future Consideration by the Subcommittee: 

IV. Public Comment: No request for public comment at the meeting. 

V. Adjournment: The meeting ended at 5:00 p.m. 

Next Meeting: Monday,July 25, 2022 at 4:00pm in the City Council Conference Room. 



CONSENT 
AGENDA 

D 



Pontiac City Council 
Parks, Recreation & Public Works Subcommittee 

June 27, 2022 Meeting Minutes 

Meeting held at Pontiac City Hall, 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, Michigan 
in the City Council Conference Room. 

In attendance: 

Council members: Chair Kathalee James and Mikal Goodman 
Deputy Mayor: Khalfani Stephens 
Youth Recreation Manager: Tanesha Taylor 
DPW Director: Al Cooley 
Members of the Public: Portia Fields-Anderson and Richard Harrison 
Legislative Counsel: Monique Sharpe 

The meeting started at 11:30 a.m. 

AGENDA ITEMS CONSIDERED 

• YOUTH RECREATION SUMMER SCHEDULE UPDATE 

• SUMMER YOUTH EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM STATUS 

• GRANTS STATUS UPDATE 

• GALLOWAY LAKE PARK, STATUS OF WRC CONSTRUCTION IN THE PARK 

• PARKS AND RECREATION ORDINANCE UPDATE DISCUSSION 
(Current ordinance does not specify opening and closing times) 

Parks applicable to close by installing gates: 
Beaudette Park 
Galloway Lake Park 
Hawthorne Park 
Jaycee Park 
(Lighted closed signs could be used in other parks) 

1 



• 2022 TARGETS FOR SUMMER VOLUNTEER PROGRAMS 
Madge Burt Park - paint graffiti, cleanup, add mulch 
Lakeside Park, remove overgrowth from playscape, install weed prevention liner, add mulch 
Richardson Park, resize swing set chains, too high for smaller children to reach, also neighborhood 
wants toddler swings added 

• PUBLIC WORKS 
Grass cutting for city owned properties 
Repeat lighting outages 

• OTHER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

• PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were requests from Richard Harrison. 

• ADJOURNMENT: The meeting ended at 12:35 p.m. 

2 



CONSENT 
AGENDA 

E 



June 28, 2022 Draft 

Call to order 

Official Proceedings 
Pontiac City Council 

38th Session of the Eleventh Council 

A Meeting of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order at the City Hall Council 
Chambers, 47450 Woodward Ave Pontiac, MI 48342 on Tuesday, June 28, 2022 at 6:04 p.m. by Council 
President Mike McGuinness. 

Invocation - Pastor Lorenzo Sewell of the 180 Church 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States 

Moment of Silence 

Roll Call 

Members Present - William Carrington, Mikal Goodman, Kathalee James, Mike McGuinness, Brett 
Nicholson, William Parker, Jr and Melanie Rutherford 

Mayor Greimel was present. 
A quorum was announced. 

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda 
Motion to approve the agenda. Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by 

Councilperson Parker. 

Motion to add-on a Special Presentation for the Mayor's Tribute Honoring Bishop 
Taverner, Council Resolution Standing Up for Reproductive Rights, Council Communication for 
Emergency Voorhees Road Repair, New Springfield Missionary Baptist Church Vacation Bible 
School Opportunities and Annual Community Picnic July 23, 2022. Moved by Councilperson 
Rutherford and second by Councilperson Goodman. 

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington and Goodman 
No:None 
Motion Carried 

The vote was taken to approve the agenda as amended. 

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington ' 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

Consent Agenda 
22-183 Resolution to approve the consent agenda for June 28, 2022. Moved by Councilperson 
Parker and second by Councilperson Rutherford. 

Whereas, the City Council has reviewed the consent agenda for June 28, 2022. 
Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the City Council approves the consent agenda for June 28, 2022 
including the June 8, 2022 Special Meeting on the Budget Meeting Minutes, June 21, 2022 City Council 
Meeting Minutes, and June 22, 2022 Special Meeting on the Budget Meeting Minutes. 

1 



June 28, 2022 Draft 

Ayes: McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman and James 
No:None 
Resolution Passed 

Special Presentations 
Gary Burnstein Community Health Clinic on Services Provided 
Presentation Presenter: Susana Jackiewicz 

Mayor's Tribute Honoring Bishop Taverner 
Presentation Presenter: Mayor Tim Greimel 

Discussions 
Oakland County Water Resources Commission on their Water Supply and Sewage Disposal System Rates 
for the City of Pontiac this coming Fiscal Year 

Pontiac Lawn Chair Concert Series 

Pontiac Pride & Beautification Awards Process Update 

Completed Budget Process for Fiscal Year, Sharing Outcome Highlights 

Recognition of Elected Officials - H. Bill Maxey, Pontiac Library Board Trustee 

Agenda Address 
1. Gloria Miller addressed item #6 
2. Larry Jasper addressed item #2 

Ordinance 
Motion to receive the first reading of Ordinance Amending Animals Ordinance to 

Define a Dangerous Dog more clearly, and to elevate the second violation as a Misdemeanor. Moved 
by Councilperson and second by Councilperson Rutherford. Discussion. 

Motion to strike #3 Reptiles or serpents from #18-6 of Animal Ordinance. Moved by 
Councilperson Goodman and second by Councilperson Nicholson. 

Resolutions 
City Council 

Ayes: Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, McGuinness and Nicholson 
No: James 
Motion Carried 

22-184 Resolution Honoring the Life of City of Pontiac Retiree Dennis LeRoy Staton. 
Moved by Councilperson Carrington and second by Councilperson Rutherford. 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac, Michigan has been privileged to have many exemplary employees work for 
the City of Pontiac over the decades, whose hard work and dedication directly improved the quality of life 
for our citizens; and 
Whereas, Mr. Dennis LeRoy Staton worked for the City of Pontiac for many years, serving with 
dedication and commitment from 1984 to 1998; and 

2 



June 28, 2022 Draft 

Whereas, Mr. Staton worked as a Water Meter Servicer, among other roles in the areas of public utilities, 
water, and sewer maintenance; and 
Whereas, Mr. Staton went by his middle name of LeRoy, as well as the nickname of "Country," with his 
City of Pontiac coworkers; and 
Whereas Mr. Staton passed away June 12, 2022 at the age of 69, which is a tremendous loss; now, 
therefore be it 
Resolved, the Pontiac City Council expresses our deepest gratitude for Mr. Staton's dedicated service to 
our City and to the citizens whose lives he enriched; and further, 
Resolved, he will be remembered by this Council and the Pontiac community as a dedicated and 
hardworking person who made a positive difference in our City for many years; and further 
Resolved, the City of Pontiac extends our deepest sympathies to his family, friends, neighbors, and 
colleagues. 

Ayes: Parker, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness and Nicholson 
No: Rutherford 
Resolution Passed 

22 185 Resolution Standing Up for Reproductive Rights. (Add-on) Moved by Councilperson 
Goodman and second by Councilperson Rutherford. Discussion. 

Motion to amend Resolution Standing Up for Reproductive Rights. (Add-on) Moved 
by Councilperson Goodman and second by Councilperson Rutherford. 

Further Resolved, that the Mayor and Common Cm:tneil of the City of Pon-tiae Pontiac City Council 
denounce and oppose the implementation of Mich. Stat.§ 750.14 and other Michigan laws that prohibit 
and criminalize abortions, including Mich. Stat. § 750.15, which prohibits selling drugs for the purpose of 
procuring an abortion unless by an established practicing physician of a city, village, or township in 
which the sale is made; and 
Further Resolved, it is the intension of the Pontiac City Couneil Mayor and Pontiac City Council that this 
policy does not apply in cases where coercion or force is used against the pregnant person, or in cases 
involving conduct criminally negligent to the health of the pregnant person seeking care. 

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington 
No:None 
Motion Carried 

22-185 Amended Resolution Standing Up for Reproductive Rights. (Add-on) Moved by 
Councilperson Goodman and second by Councilperson Rutherford. 

Whereas, the Supreme Court of the United States has overturned the constitutional right to abortion as 
recognized in Roe v. Wade, 410 U.S. 113 ( 1973 ), and reaffirmed in Planned Parenthood of Southeastern 
Pennsylvania v. Casey, 505 U.S. 833 (1992); and 
Whereas, without the junction currently in place, MCL 750.14 et seq which was unenforceable because of 
Roe v. Wade and Planned Parenthood v. Casey will be allowed to go into effect, prompting the Center for 
Reproductive Rights to designate Michigan "hostile" to abortion care; and 
Whereas, since Roe v. Wade was decided in 1973, several states have worked to enact restrictions to 
accessing abortion, causing widespread clinic closure, and significant barriers to accessing abortion care; 
and 
Whereas, several states, including the State of Michigan is ready to outlaw abortion, most are not willing 
to give new babies and their families the educational, medical, or financial support they need to lead a 

3 



June 28, 2022 Draft 

healthy life and that could leave tens of thousands of future children unnecessarily disadvantaged and 
living in poverty; and 
Whereas, limiting the access to abortions and abortion care have disproportionately affected low income, 
immigrant and women of color; and 
Whereas, eliminating legal access to abortion has been empirically proven to dramatically increase the 
risk of death, bodily injury, and fertility, especially within low-income communities and communities of 
color; and 
Whereas, according to the National Institute of Reproductive Health, one of four woman in the United 
States will have an abortion by the time they are 45 years old; and 
Whereas, low-income woman are more than five times as likely than affluent woman to experience an 
unintended pregnancy, which has significant implications for social mobility given that unplanned 
childbearing is associated with higher rates of poverty, less family stability, and worse outcomes for 
children; and 
Whereas, the right to privacy should protect doctors, patients and all others involved with medical 
treatment from any criminal investigation related to decisions made within the healthcare provider-patient 
relationship, including abortion, as long as those decisions occur without coercion, force or negligence; 
and 
Whereas, the Pontiac City Council supports a women's choice to choose and opposes the use of any City 
funds to record and or investigate reports of abortion care; and 
Whereas, the Pontiac City Council has a responsibility to protect its residents from any violation of their 
human rights and any criminalization of the free exercise thereof; 
Now, Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Pontiac City Council stands with those who condemn any actions 
intended to abrogate the fundamental liberties of woman and affirms its commitment to protecting its 
residents' right to make reproductive health decisions for themselves, including abortion care; and 
Further Resolved, that no City funds shall be used to record and/ or investigate reports of abortion care; 
and 
Further Resolved, that the City Council reaffirms the direction laid out by the Michigan Attorney General 
and Oakland County Prosecutor to defend the right to reproductive care; and 
Further Resolved, that the Mayor and Pontiac City Council denounce and oppose the implementation of 
Mich. Stat. § 750.14 and other Michigan laws that prohibit and criminalize abortions, including Mich. 
Stat.§ 750.15, which prohibits selling drugs for the purpose of procuring an abortion unless by an 
established practicing physician of a city, village, or township in which the sale is made; and 
Further resolved, that the City Council calls upon the Oakland County Sheriffs Department to place 
reports of abortion related care at the lowest possible priority, especially if 1931 law goes into effect; and 
Further Resolved, it is the intension of the Mayor and Pontiac City Council that this policy does not apply 
in cases where coercion or force is used against the pregnant person, or in cases involving conduct 
criminally negligent to the health of the pregnant person seeking care. 

Finance 

Ayes: Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker and Rutherford 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 

22-186 Resolution to approve policies for FY23 for the City's Workers Compensation 
Insurance Policy and General Liability, Property and Auto Insurance Policy. Moved by 
Councilperson Carrington and second by Councilperson Nicholson. 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac is required and has determined it needs to maintain certain types of 
insurance coverages; and; 
Whereas, the City has policies that provides Workers Compensation insurance, General Liability 
insurance, Property insurance and Auto insurance; and 

4 



June 28, 2022 Draft 

Whereas, these coverages will expire on June 30, 2022, the Administration has lined up policies for the 
next fiscal year; 
NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the City Council hereby approves for FY 2022-23 insurance 
policies with the Accident Fund for Workers Compensation and with the Michigan Municipal Risk 
Authority for policies including General Liability, Property and Auto insurance. 

Grants 

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington and Goodman 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 

22-182 Resolution to Approve a Proposed Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year 2021-22 to 
Receive Revenues in the amount of $120,000 to the General Fund GL Account 101-000-528.000-
Federal Grants Other and Appropriate a Total of $120,000 to General Fund GL Account 101-751-
818.000-Other Professional Services. (This is accept a $120,000 grant from Oakland County to 
support the Clinton River Trail Safety and Maintenance Improvement Project.) Moved by 
Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Nicholson. (Move and second from last week) 

Whereas, the Agreement for Local Fiscal Recovery Fund Distribution between Oakland County and The 
City of Pontiac was approved on May 3rd, 2022; 
Whereas the City has received funds in the amount of $120,000 to pay for the costs for this project; 
Now Therefore Be It Resolved that the City Council hereby approves the amendment for the Fiscal Year 
2021-22 Budget as requested by the Administration receiving revenues in the amount of $120,000 to 
General Fund Account 101-000-528.000 -Federal Grants Other and a total of $120,000 is appropriated to 
General Fund GL Account 101-751-818.000 - Other Professional Services. 

Ayes: McGuinness, Nicholson, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman and James 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 

Suspend the Rules 
Motion to suspend the rules to move public comments before Communications. 

Moved by Councilperson Nicholson and second by Councilperson Rutherford. 

Ayes: Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James and McGuinness 
No:None 
Motion Carried 

Communications 
City Council and Mayor's Office 

Public Comment 
1. Lorenzo Sewell 
2. Quincy Stewart 
3. Gloria Miller 
4. Billie Swazer 
5. James Sabich 

Communications 
City Council and Mayor's Office 

5 



June 28, 2022 Draft 

Mayor, Clerk and Council Closing Comments 
Mayor Greimel, Clerk Doyle, Councilwoman Rutherford, Councilman Nicholson, Councilman Goodman, 
Councilwoman James, Councilman Parker, Council Pro-Tern Carrington and Council President 
McGuinness made closing comments. 

Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn the meeting. Moved by Councilperson Carrington and second by 

Councilperson Rutherford. 

Ayes: Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness and Nicholson 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

Council President Mike McGuinness adjourned the meeting at 9:29 p.m. 

Garland S. Doyle 
City Clerk 

6 



#3 

ORDINANCE 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Executive Branch 

TO: Honorable Council President McGuiness and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Mayor Tim Greimel 

DATE: June 28, 2022 

RE: Ordinance to Amend Chapter 18, Animals 

Honorable Council President and Members of the City Council: 

It is the intent of the City of Pontiac to protect the health and safety of the public against the risks 
that dangerous or potentially dangerous animals pose to persons and other animals in the city. 
Further, it is the intent of the City of Pontiac to afford animal owners due process when the 
owner's animal is classified as a dangerous or potentially dangerous animal. 

Presented for your review and consideration is an Ordinance to Amend Chapter 18, Animals, 
Article I. in General. 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 18, ANIMALS. 

THE CITY OF PONTIAC ORDAINS: 

18-1 Definitions. 

CHAPTER 18-ANIMIALS 

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this chapter, shall have the meanings ascribed to them 

in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning: 

Animal means any and all types of animals, both domesticated and wild, male or female, except man. 

At large means off the premises of the owner and not under control of a human being either by leash, cord, 

chain or otherwise. 

Collar means any band, chain, harness or suitable device worn around the neck of a dog to which a license 

may be affixed. 

Dangerous dog means a dog that bites or attacks a person, a dog that bites or attacks another dog or domestic 
animal while the other dog or domestic animal is on the property or under the control of its owner, or a dog that 
threatens a person while the dog is at large. However, a dangerous animal does not include any of the following: 

(1) A dog that bites or attacks a person who is knowingly criminally trespassing upon the 
property of the animal's owner: 

(2) A dog that bites or attacks a person who provokes or torments the animal: or 

(3) A dog that is responding in a manner that an ordinary and reasonable person would conclude 
was intended to protect a person if that person is engaged in a lawful activity or is the subject 
of an assault. 

Fowl means any and all fowl, domesticated and wild, male or female. 

Keep means possessing, controlling, exercising or allowing to run at large. 

Owner means any person owning, keeping or harboring a dog or other animal. The keeping, possessing or 

harboring of a dog or any other animal for a period of five days shall be prima facie evidence of ownership. 

18-2 Enforcement_ of. chapter.·······--·-···---~··--·---......................... -- ...................... ., ................................................................................................. . 



The police department shall enforce the provisions of this chapter. Oakland County Animal Control services 

shall be provided, effective April 19, 2011, at no charge to the City, pursuant to the Michigan State Dog Law of 

1919, Public Act 339 . 

. 1.8-3 .. Applicability of.state .. laws .. to custody of .. an.imals ...... ..... ., .................... ,. ............................................................... . 

No person owning or having in his custody any animal shall violate any laws, rules or regulations of the state 

applicable thereto. Where the provisions of rules and regulations are less restrictive than the provisions of this 

chapter, the latter shall govern. 

18-4 Reserved . 

.. !8-5 Manner of keepin~t~_r:-imals. 

(a) No person shall keep or maintain any animal in the city in such manner so as to become a public 

nuisance or disturb the peace, comfort or health of any person residing within the city. 

(b) The keeping of all animals within the city shall be subject to all pertinent regulations of the state health 

department and county department of health. 

No person shall sell, keep, possess or maintain within the city any of the following life forms: 

(1) Cows, horses, pigs, goats, rooster chickens, geese or ducks; 

(2) Wild, undomesticated or untamed animals; 

(4) Poisonous fish or insects; 

(5) Any other inherently harmful or hazardous animal, reptile, fish or insect. 

Provided, that this section shall not prohibit a circus, zoo, menagerie, serpentariam, aquarium, laboratory or 

department of community and human services from keeping the above where the same are securely confined 

under the care and custody of an attendant ensuring that the public will not be harmed-;-pf'.G\Aded, further, that 

tl:Hs-section shall not apply to the keeping of birds, dogs, cats and other harmless and domesticated pets~. 



Provided further, that this section shall not apply to any animal, including but not limited to horses, which is 

utilized by any police department or any law enforcement agency in the performance of police work. 

18-7 Reserved. 

18-8 Beekeeping,_r_e_s_tr_ic_t_ed_. ________________________ _ 

No person shall own or keep any beehives with live bees within 200 feet of any public street or any building 

erected within the city limits. 

18-9 Reserved. 

18-10 _Carcasses of animals for consumption to be _covered when transported._ . 

The body or part of any animal to be used for human food shall not be transported through any streets unless it 

is covered so as to protect it from insects, animals, dust and dirt. 

18-11 , 18-12 Reserved. 

18-13 Hunting animals prohibited........................... ................. ......................................................... .. ................. _ .. _ ....................... . 

(a) No person shall hunt for, pursue, kill or destroy by any means whatsoever, with firearms, air rifles, 

slingshots or bow and arrows, any bird commonly known as a pheasant, grouse, partridge or duck, or 

any animal commonly known as a deer, rabbit, squirrel or raccoon, within the city limits. 

(b) All hunting of any animals in the city is prohibited. 

18-14, 18-15 Reserved. 

18-16 Unnecessary noise by_animals.;. abatement __ of.nuisance ............................................................................................... .. 

(a) No person shall keep any animal which by causing frequent or long continued noise shall disturb the 

comfort or repose of any person in the vicinity. Such action is declared to be a public nuisance and detrimental 

to public health and welfare. 

(b) Any person disturbed by a noisy animal shall advise the owner or custodian who keeps such animal of 

this fact. If the nuisance is not abated, the person shall then notify the animal welfare officer or other 

appropriate existing agency. The animal welfare officer shall then advise the owner or custodian of the 

complaint and of the provisions of this chapter prohibiting such violation. 



(c) No owner or custodian shall fail to abate a nuisance caused by the frequent, habitual or long continuing 

noise of his animal after having been notified in accordance with subsection (b) of this section. Any person 

failing to abate such nuisance shall be guilty of a misdemeanor. 

18-17 Reserved. 

_ 18-18_ Neigh bo_rhood_sanitation ... 

(a) It shall be a violation of this section for any person to walk any animal on any property, whether public or 

private, and fail to immediately remove all feces deposited by the animal, by a sanitary method, and transport 

the feces to a receptacle located on property where the person or animal resides. This does not apply to people 

employing leader dogs for the blind. 

(b) A person described above shall possess the proper equipment to perform the removal and shall display it 

upon request. 

(c) Violation of this section shall be a municipal civil infraction. 

18-19-18-45 Reserved. 

ARTICLE II. DOGS 

DIVISION 1. GENERALLY 

18-51 _ Noisy dogs _prohibited._ ____ ... 

No person shall harbor or keep any dog which by loud or frequent or habitual barking, yelping or howling shall 

cause a serious annoyance to the neighborhood or to people passing to and fro upon the streets. 

(a) No dog kennels, houses, yards, pens, coops or runs may be located: 

(1) In the front yard of a residential lot, tract or parcel; 

(2) Within ten feet of a side or rear lot line; or 

(3) Within 20 feet of an adjacent residential structure. 



(b) All doghouses shall be centered in a strategically located place to provide adequate shade in the summer 

months and shall be maintained in a clean and sanitary condition, devoid of rodents, vermin, debris and 

excrement, and free from objectionable odors. 

(c) A doghouse or other suitable shelter shall be provided for any dog left outside for more than three hours. 

@l No owner shall harbor or keep a dangerous dog. Furthermore, no owner shall harbor or keep a 

dog in a manner that allows it to behave so as to constitute a dangerous dog. Violations of this 

section shall be deemed: 

ill A civil infraction for a first violation: 

ill A misdemeanor for all subsequent violations. 

ill Upon a conviction of a misdemeanor under this Section of a person that has received a civil infraction and 
misdemeanor related to the same dangerous dog, ownership of that dangerous dog shall be relinquished within 
thirty (30) days of conviction. 



#4 

RESOLUTION 



PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 
Establishing 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Budpet Review 

City Council Schedule Expectations 
Whereas; the City of Pontiac has concluded the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year budget process, with the 
successful adoption by the Pontiac City Council of the City's upcoming Fiscal Year Budget ahead of 
required deadlines; and, 

Whereas; scheduling of Special City Council Meetings on the Budget was difficult when balancing the 
existing needs of other City Council meetings, other City Board and Commission meetings, and work 
and family commitments of everyone involved, especially considering all City Council Members and 
the Mayor and Deputy Mayor were not in office prior to the beginning of the 2022 calendar year; and, 

Whereas; while the City Council and City staff was able to successfully make it happen, and ensured 
compliance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act, we have been assessing how to make the process 
even stronger for next year and for years to come to better serve the citizens of Pontiac; and, 

Whereas; in order to provide ample time to prepare and incorporate the Fiscal Year Budget process 
into all plans for next year, as well as to assist City staff with ample planning opportunities, the Pontiac 
City Council has expressed their intention to strategize the scheduling of Special City Council Meetings 
on the Budget well in advance of next year's budget preparation and consideration cycle; now, 

Therefore; Be It Resolved; the Pontiac City Council expresses our expectation of the following 
chronology of events for the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year budget process to assist us with future scheduling: 

Monday; May 1; 2023- City Council Receives Mayor's Budget Proposal 

Thursday; May 4; 2023- Special Council Meeting on the Budget (5:00 to 9:00 pm) 

Thursday; May 11; 2023 - Special Council Meeting on the Budget (5:00 to 9:00 pm) 

Thursday; May 18; 2023 - Special Council Meeting on the Budget (5:00 to 9:00 pm) 

Thursday; May 25; 2023 - Special Council Meeting on the Budget (5:00 to 9:00 pm) 

Tuesday; May 30; 2023 - Public Hearing on Proposed Budget and Fee Schedule 

Tuesday; June 6; 2023 - First Reading of 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Budget Ordinance 

Tuesday; June 13; 2023- Second Reading of 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Budget Ordinance 

Resolved; the City Clerk shall incorporate those scheduling expectations for when the City Council 
considers adoption of the 2023 Council Meeting Schedule and shall reserve the City Council Chambers 
in anticipation of their utilization by the City Council for annual budget process open meetings. 

PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL • 

Mike McGuinness, Council President 

Mikal Goodman, Councilmember 

Brett Nicholson, Councilmember 

Melanie Rutherford, Councilmember 

Pontiac, Michigan • July 5, 2022 

William A. Carrington, President Pro Tem 

Kathalee James, Councilmember 

William Parker; Jr., Councilmember 



#5 

RESOLUTION 



Resolution 
Forthcoming 



#7 

COMMUNICATION 



NOMINATE A NEIGHBOR WHO HAS GONE 
THE EXTRA MILE THIS YEAR TO BEAUTIFY 

THEIR PONTIAC HOME OR BUSINESS 
Hello Pontiac neighbors! We live in a beautiful, interesting, and 

historic community. Through the financially hard years, when tens 

of thousands of General Motors jobs left our city and the municipal 

tax base plummeted, it was dedicated residents and business 

owners that held Pontiac together -- and worked hard to keep their 

property, as well as their surrounding neighborhood, maintained. 

The City of Pontiac for decades has recognized those who went 

above and beyond to beautify their property with Pride & 

Beautification Awards. The Awards are back again, and Pontiac 

Mayor Tim Greimel, the Pontiac City Council, and City staff are 

strengthening City services to help you beautify our neighborhoods! 

A hard copy of the nomination form is on the reverse side of this 

letter. You can hand deliver, mail, or email your nominations to the 

Pontiac City Council by the August 16, 2022 deadline. You are able to 

nominate your own property for consideration. Community 

members will help us select winners in each District of Pontiac, and 

we intend to deliver signs to show this year's winners in September. 

fJJIJt 
PONTIAC.Ml.US COUNCIL 

' ;Y 
I 

,.~~JI.LIAMBARRlt-lGTON: 
<.0 . Pr,«£SUr>~"'I~fl0 ti~t.> 

·, 'Distr1ct6•· .. 

,~l~~~=~~~~ 
·••·arli~J~/-c~tltso.1-1J\ : ; : i·:;~i )~tsir1afz , . . . 

· ... ,·~f11)1[di:>:06~i" 
.., if,il\~;i:}Di$ttiJt~·• ... '•.•' 

:\r. w1.l1:.1l~iplRKE~).:1~t · 
, :rbisit.iief .s, ?, ir>t ·· 

'i~:":!iif~t; 
· •. · ·. {C•·,~iiof}if J:cinti~¥1":i~; '· ... 
~Ittk1'liFl'f;tij,$f E~.1-1~~~,, ;',i 
!.;;,}; '. D.·., .. e .. •· ~.·.u ..•. '.1

·~.•.'.'.•.' .. M.·.:.:·.·<••·,·;·a····•.·y.· ......•.. or'.} i'{} · [,,,:~~t:;;/;,.,:1 ~, 't:J'•) ., .. -

)~:6,ijxdb;}~~ ... ~~t't: .. ,. 
,}~egif~1~ttve:counset · ·· ·· · 



NOMINATE A NEIGHBOR WH HAS GONE THE EXTRA MILE 
THIS YEAR TO BEAUTIFY TH R PONTIAC HOME O BUSIN 

ADDRESS OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: -----------------

PONTIAC DISTRICT NUMBER THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN (if known): ______ _ 

NAME OF NOMINATED PROPERTY OWNER (if known): ____________ _ 

DESCRIBE HOW THEY'VE GONE ABOVE & BEYOND TO BEAUTIFY THE PROPERTY THIS YEAR: 

you may include an additional page to describe why you think this property should be awarded for their pride and 
beautification efforts; you may also submit photographs of the property's beautification efforts with this form -
photographs will not be returned, and digital photographs are able to be submitted 

PERSON SUBMITTING THIS FORM: __________________ _ 

PHONE NUMBER OF PERSON SUBMITTING THIS FORM: ___________ _ 

EMAIL ADDRESS OF PERSON SUBMITTING: ----------------

DEADLINE TO SUBMIT NOMINATIONS: AUGUST 16, 2022 
HAND DELIVER OR MAIL TO: 
Pontiac City Council, Pontiac City Hall, 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac 48342 

EMAIL TO: ccouncil@pontiac.mi.us (that's right, two e's at the beginning of the email address) 
QUESTIONS? EMAIL: ccouncil@pontiac.mi.us OR CALL: (248) 758-3022 



#9 

COMMUNICATION 



Music • Field Games 
Relay Races • Inflatables i 

Bubble Station • Giant Volleybatt; 
Face Painting • and more!ll ·· 



#10 

COMMUNICATION 



OU MATH CORPS 
SUMMER CAMP 2022 

Honored by the National Summer Learning Association 
as one of the top summer programs in the country. 

The Math Corps provides kids with a powerful 
combination of learning and fun. 

JULY 11 -AUGUSTS 
9:00AM - 2:30PM 

Co · FREE 

ELIGIBLE STUDEN 
ANY STUDENT ENTERING 7TH-STH GRADE IN FALL 
2022, REGARDLESS OF MATH BACl(GROUND OR MATH 
GRADE. 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS ENTERING GRADES 10-12 IN 
FALL 2022 (WHO SERVE AS PAID "TEACHING 
ASSISTANTS" FOR THE MIDDLE SCHOOLERS). 

ALL NEW STUDENTS MUST BE RESIDENTS OF PONTIAC 
AND ENROLLED IN A PUBLIC OR CHARTER SCHOOL. 
RETURNING STUDENTS ARE ENCOURAGED TO APPLY 

TO APPLY & fOR MORE INFORM ION 
SCAN THE OR CODE TO THE RIGHT 

OR VISIT US ON OUR WEBSITE 

MATHCORPS.ORG/PONTIAC/ 

FRIENDS FOR LIFE 

SCAN ME 

Proudly Celebrating 30 Years! 
If you have any questions, email mathcorpsOU@oaldand.edu 



OU MATH CORPS 
SUMMER CAMP 2022 

Honorado por 
The National Summer Learning Association 

como uno de los mejores programas de verano en el pais. 

The Math Corps les da a los nifios una combinaci6n 
poderosa de aprendizaje y diversion. 

11 JULIO- SAGOSTO 
9:00AM - 2:30PM 

BONDE: OAl<LAND UNIVERSITY 

COSIO: GRATIS 

diantes eligibles: 
Cualquier estudiante que va a empezar el grado 8 en el otofi.o de 2022, 
independientemente de notas o experiencia con matematicas. 

Estudiantes que van a entrar los grados 10-12 en el otofi.o de 2022 
(que van a ser pagados como "asistentes" para los estudiantes mas 
j6venes). 

TODOS TIENEN QUE SER RESIDENTES DE PONTIAC Y 
MATRICULADOS EN UNA ESCUELA PUBLICA O CHARTER. 

PARA MAS INFORMACION: 
ESCANEE el c6digo QR a la derecha o visitenos en 

nuestro sitio Web: 

MATHCORPS.ORG/PONTIAC/ 

Ami.gos para siempre 

SCAN ME 

Oelebrando oon orgullo por 30 afios! 
lPreguntas? P6ngase en contacto: mathcorpsOU@oaldand.edu 



#21 
COMMUNICATION 



SHARE YOUR I EAS 
Join Mayor Tim Greimel to discuss the ideas of Pontiac citizens and Pontiac's bright future! How 
would you like to see change in our community? Beverages and refreshments will be served! 

EVENT DATES 

(0 

Saturday July 9th 111 a.m • 1 p.m (0 
Prospect Baptist Church 
351 Prospect St. 
Pontiac, Ml 48342 

Saturday, Sept.10th 111 a.m -1 p.m (0 
Ruth Peterson Senior Center 
990 Joslyn Ave 
Pontiac, Ml 48340 

Saturday, Aug. 6th 111 a.m -1 p.m 
Pontiac Kappa Foundation Center 
200 Earlmoor St. 
Pontiac, Ml 48341 

Saturday, Oct. 8th 111 a.m - 1 p.m 
Robert Bowens Senior Center 
52 Bagley Street 
Pontiac, Ml 48341 

Additional questions: please contact Angela Powell 
at 248-785-3300 or apowell@pontiac.mi.us 



COMPARTE TUS IDEAS 
jUnase al alcalde Tim Greimel para dlscutir las ideas de los cludadanos de Pontiac y el brlllante 
futuro de Pontiac! lC6mo le gustaria ver un cambio en nuestra comunidad? 1Se. servlran 
bebldas y refrescos! 

FECHAS DE EVENTOS 
sabado, 9 de Julio 111 am -1 pm 
Iglesia Bautista Prospect 
351 Prospect St. 
Pontiac, Ml 48342 

Sabado, 10 de septiembre 111 am• 1 pn, (2) 
Ruth Peterson Senior Center 
990 Joslyn Ave 
Pontiac, Ml 48340 

Sabado, 6 de agosto 111 am • 1 pm 
Centro de la Fundacl6n Pontiac Kappa 
200 Earlmoor St. 
Pontiac, Ml 48341 

Sabado 8 de octubre 111 am -1 pm 
Robert Bowens Senior Center 
52 Bagley St. 
Pontiac, Ml 48341 

Preguntas adicionales: cornuniquese con Angela Powell 
al 24B-7B5-3300 o apowell@pontiac.rni.us 



#23 

COMMUNICATION 



THE SHORES 
CRYSTAL LAKE 

The Shores at Crystal Lake Community 

Town Hall Meeting 
When: 

Wednesday, July 20 
6.8 p.m. 

Where: 
Bowens Center 

52 Bagley St., Pontiac 

What: 
The Town Hall meeting will begin with brief remarks from city officials and an overview of 

the project, followed by an open forum discussion during which the community can provide 
feedback and suggestions. The event is open to the public. Light refreshments will be served. 

To RSVP, please send the first and lost names of all guests to info@theshoresc::rystallake.com by July 13. 

theshorescrystallake.com 


